

ULRIK BORUM

Graphic Designer & Art director

 ulrikborum.com |  +45 28262552 |  ulrik.borum@hotmail.com |  Frederiksborgvej 38C, Roskilde Denmark

Profile

I'm Ulrik Borum, a passionate and creative designer based in Roskilde, Denmark.

With a keen eye for detail and a drive to create impactful and coherent visual communication, I specialize in crafting compelling campaigns and visual identities that resonate with audiences.

Expertise

Campaign



Creative



Graphic design



Illustrator



Tryk



Programs

Photoshop



Illustrator



Indesign



After Effects



Dreamweaver



Premiere Pro



Languages

DA / ENG

Experience

2023-2024



Senior Graphic Designer

EFG - Dreamhack Sports Games
Copenhagen, Denmark

2021-2023



Graphic designer

BLAST
Copenhagen, Denmark

2020-



Art Director / graphic designer

Freelance
Denmark

2019



Art Director

Clienti
Aalborg, Denmark

2018



Junior Creative

Mindshare
Copenhagen, Denmark

2017



Intern, Creative

Wibroe, Duckert & Partners
Copenhagen, Denmark



Education

2015-2018



Professional bachelor in Visual communication

School of visual communication, Haderslev, Denmark

2012



Graphic design

Krabbesholm Højskole, Skive, Denmark

2011



Diploma in Creative Basis

DMJX, Copenhagen, Denmark

2008-2011



STX

Roskilde Gymnasium, Roskilde, Denmark

Portfolio



Ulrikborum.com